

No. Ft. 48-5212/2020(FCA)
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Nodal Officer-cum-PCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.

To: The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla, HP.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 0.9918 hectare of forest land in favour of Director of Technical Education, Vocational & Industrial Training Sundernagar, Himachal Pradesh for construction of Govt. Polytechnic Jandaur in Tehsil Jaswan Distt. Kangra HP within the jurisdiction of Dehra Forest Division, Distt. Kangra, HP. Online proposal no FP/HP/Others/114095/2020.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No .FC/HPB/09/30/2024 dated 16.10.2025 on the subject cited proposal.

2. The point-wise reply to the observation as raised vide your above referred communication is submitted as below:-

1. The Justification of the proposal to ascertain the legitimacy of the project as site specific has been uploaded by user agency against additional information detail in online part -I at Sr. No.24.
2. The Revised KML file with all the alternatives marked on it has been uploaded by user agency at online portal Part-1. Sr. No. 22.
3. The Comments of CWLW has been uploaded by user agency against additional information detail in online Part-1 at Sr. No.23.

Yours faithfully,

Nodal Officer-cum-PCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.